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Bradley/, Andrew 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
Stephenson, Roy 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Dave, 

I believe you are now holding all the original medical notes and a complete set of exhibits for this. Can you please let 
me have a copy of the list because I suspect I will have applicatons for disclosure although I am anxious to contain this 
as much as possible. 

I do want to ensure the original hospital notes are available for the Inquests and I suspect the Health Authority should 
produce them and for that purpose I think they should be returned to Mills & Reeve unless the police need to retain 
them for any reason 

I have fixed 18 March for the start of these Inquests although I have not yet had formal confirmation from Portsmouth 
Combined Court. However I am chasing that and will confirm to all interested persons when I have that 

David Horsley is applying for permission for an Inquest into the death of Gladys Richards but I am not sure if he is 
intending that she should be part of this lot. I think the considerations are different but I am waiting to hear from him. 

.dease let me know if there is any problem with any of this. 

Regards, 

Andrew Bradley 


